The EMMC General Board is pleased to announce that Terry Hiebert has agreed to become the Interim Executive Director. Terry has been a long-time professor and Academic Dean at Steinbach Bible College. This past year, he served as Interim President of the college during their presidential search. Currently Terry is teaching one course at SBC as well as doing some administrative work for the college. Terry will begin this interim role with EMMC on January 1, 2024, so that he and Lyn Dyck will have a onemonth overlap. He is willing to serve on a half-time basis for up to a year (or less if an Executive Director is found during that time). Terry will be overseeing our staff and carrying out the basic duties of our Executive Director, working from home and in the Winnipeg office one day a week. - EMMC General Board

PRAISE & PRAYER

Praise God that Pete Peters has agreed to join the Nominating Committee.

Praise God for the way that the harvest has progressed this fall.

Pray for the Nominating Committee as they look for people for the various ministry positions.

Pray for the Baptism/Membership Class.

Pray for Terry Hiebert as he prepares to begin his role as interim Executive Director with the EMMC in January.

For bulletin announcements email Mariann by 8pm Thursday.

7088 Rd 27W Stanley MB R6T 0C7 www.glencrosschurch.com



YOUTH

Next JUNIOR Youth Gathering is: Mon Sept 25th, 7PM @ the Church (Parents can come for the first 20 minutes in case they have questions etc.)

Next SENIOR Youth Gathering is: Wed Sept 27th, 7PM @ the Church

Sept 26th Tues - Sunday School Staff Meeting

Sept 30th Sat @6pm - Bob and Anna's care group is planning a fall kickoff for their group at Pete and Louise's Place. Sausage burgers, buns, condiments and beverages will be provided. Please bring a salad or dessert to share and lawn chairs. Hope to see you there.

Oct 1st Sun @12pm - Peter and Vicky's care group potluck lunch at church. Please bring enough food for your family and some extra to share.

Next Sunday Memory Verse: And if I go and prepare a place for you, I will come back and take you to be with me that you also may be where I am. John 14:3

Upcoming:

- -Church Thanksgiving lunch Oct 15th.
- -Soup & Pie lunch Nov 12th. More info to follow.

Quilting With A Purpose is starting up again on October 4th. We plan to have it on Wednesdays starting at 10am to 3pm; come when you can and go when you must. Bring your sewing machine (if you have one) and your lunch. If you have any questions, contact Joyce Elias or Margaret Peters

Children's Camps International Sunday, Sept 17th at 5:30pm at the Winkler MB Church. Tickets are free! Opportunities to host a table are available. Call 204-331-4003 or email nelli@ccicamps.com.

Pembina Valley Camp - Calling all log splitters! Enjoy a friendly log splitting competition at our split and stack event on October 21. For more information or to register please visit our website or contact the camp office.

The **Sunday School** department is looking for teachers, helpers, and substitute teachers. There are spots available for all age groups. Please contact Megan if you would like to volunteer - dwfarms16@gmail.com or 204.384.6709

Our **Sunday School** attendance is growing! That means that we need more Prayer Buddies. We need 2 men and 5 women who will be paired up with a student. Here is what we ask of an adult Prayer Buddy:

- 1. Pray for your Buddy
- 2. Talk to your Buddy when you see them at church
- 3. Acknowledge their birthday
- 4. Purchase a Christmas Gift for the Christmas Program (\$10)
- 5. Anything beyond this is up to you!

Contact Megan or Amanda if interested or if you have questions.

THIS MORNING...

Worship in Singing

Welcome & Opening Prayer

Offering & Announcements

Offertory

Worship in Singing

Special # - Glencross Quartet

Children's Story

Message - Marv Letkeman

Daniel 6 - "Unshakable in a Shaky World"

Closing Song

Closing Prayer/Benediction

Following today's service there will be prayer available in the Pastor's Study.